BLC 0 268

Message

From: Tim Fryer [tfryer@collingwood.ca]
Sent: 2015-11-24 12:43:10 PM

To: Rodger, J.Mark [mrodger@blg.com]
Subject: Re: Collus CONFIDENTIAL

Hi Mark:

| have been thinking about our previous conversation and emails and thought | would note to you next opportunity that
as part of my "retirement” agreement | had agreed to confidentiality terms. | know that you would have expected that
anyway and will be treating it all as such, but that will explain my reason for marking this confidential. | don't see
anything below that is major in this regard but | thought it was the right approach to use.

Please see below where | have inserted my responses.

As with the previous responses | have tried to provide enough detail without being too long. | think it would be best to
have a conversation about it too. i can be available for a phone call if you like. Otherwise send me an email if you have
any further questions.

Thanks

Tim

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 23, 2015, at 3:19 PM, Rodger, J.Mark wrote:

Hi Tim, | should have my draft report wrapped up later his week, but | have a few
final points | am trying to clarify. If you have any insight into these matters | would
be grateful.

1. The financial statements indicate that Solutions added a 20% administrative fee
on charges levied to Collus Power. | am interpreting this admin fee to be a markup
on Solutions costs. Is this a correct interpretation? What | am trying to
understand is that if Solutions was set up as an “at cost” recovery operation, why
would they need to charge any markup?

I had mentioned previously that the 20% was a bookmark factor that was used to include a "burden" markup
during the regular monthly allocation of cost from Solutions to Power and to the CPUSB. The following detail
will explain about the allocation process.

1. Actual labour cost was used when applying cost from Solutions to the other two companies(and in the case of
IT the Town as well). It was determined by evaluation of each shared position that a certain percentage of time
for each employee was split out. In my case I was basically 50/50 so half my working hours at my hourly rate of
pay went to each company.

2. Cost associated to me as an employee of Solutions though weren't just working hours though. There were
burden costs such as Vacation Exp and Employee Benefits etc.
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but | don’t that is correct. | think what happened is that new |O debt was arranged and this debt was
the basis for the dividend payment to the Town but | am not sure.
The intention was that the Prom Note would be paid out in a future year. It happened that it was 2015 that the
suggestion to exercise the option came forward. As a member of council | opposed the idea based on my understanding
of the current financial position of COLLUS and requirements of the share sale agreement. A majority of council also
opposed it.
Yes 3rd party debt was taken out so that a 60/40(actually slightly higher at about 62/38) d/e ratio was in place. That is
after as much dividend could be taken out was done. | informed the working group that this could be done with out
selling any portion of the company because they were simply removing all of the earnings that had been made over the
years that previous councils had decided to leave in for reinvestment purposes by the utility.

5. <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->In general, the benefits that were/are assumed to be associated with
Solutions (as opposed to keeping everything in the LDC and managing the Town’s water service from
the LDC, for example).

This is one of those full days conversations but we can talk about it some tomorrow.

Thanks again Tim.
Mark
J. Mark Rodger*
Incorporated Partner
Co-Chair, Energy Markets Group
T416.367.6190 | F416.361.7088
Scotia Plaza, 40 King St W, Toronto, ui, Lanaaa wian 3Y4
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®  Mark Rodger Professional Corporation

ease consider the environment before printing this email.

Lo non-55age is intended only for the named recipients. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under appiicable law. Any dissemination or copying of this message
by anyone other than a named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, please notify us immediately, and
permanently destroy this message and any copies you may have. Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly encrypted.

SEent: Novemper-L1u-15 Y:2U ANV

To: Rodger, J.Mark

Subject: Re: Collus

Hi Mark: If you want to plan to call me at I o orrow at 9:30am that will work for me.

If you can perhaps sending me some notes about the issues you would like to discuss could help get things covered with
the call. As you have identified context is very important in reviewing this matter especially going back more than 15
years. Unfortunately during my discussions with others about the municipal utility matters over the period, things get
singled out. Some of them have to be looked at in the complete context to be understood clearly.

Anyway i look forward to speaking with you tomorrow.

Thanks

Tim

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 10, 2015, at 9:09 AM, Rodger, J.Mark - wrote:
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